Binkley 1255 W. 15th Street, Suite 250

Plano, TX 75075-7299
Barﬁe|d 972.312.8600 | 972.312.8604 Fax '_

consulting engineers

Houston
Dallas/Fort Worth | Austin

December 17, 2008

Tracy Homfeld, EIT

Collin County

825 N. McDonald, Suite 160
McKinney, Texas 75069

RE: CR-408 Bridge Project
Dear Ms. Homfeld:

It has come to our attention that when we overlay the new alignment of CR-408 on the design
survey map, we do not have design survey information on the north side of the new
alignment. To complete the roadway design additional survey work is necessary for 700 feet
of the alignment located at the east end the project. To complete the design survey for the
project, an additional $3,400 is requested for the design survey budget in the contract.

Original Contract $134,350
Addendum #1 $ 3.400
Revised Contract $137,750

If you have any questions concerning this request please call me at 972-3 12-8600.
Sincerely,

Binkley & Barfield, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

o [

Fred Balster, P.E.
Corporate Vice President
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